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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 12:16 PM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: Breaking: Radical Leftist Propaganda reveals fraudsters’ hand

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

If even the fraudulent and corrupt Democrats thought the battle for Election Integrity was 
over, why would there still be so much anti-Election Integrity propaganda? As a general 
rule, no one is going to stop the propaganda machine unless they think the war is still 
raging. 
 

That is exactly what is happening in Arizona. Check out some of these recent headlines: 
 

January 14th -  
 

 

 

January 17th –  
 

 

 

January 17th –  
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From blaming international problems in South America on the Election Integrity movement 
in the United States, to painting me as a “phony cowboy” to slamming President Trump, it 
is clear that the Left’s propaganda machine is still in full force. 
 

The only question is if they think the battle is over, why would they keep trying to keep 
Election Integrity Patriots down with a full court press of Leftist propaganda against the 
people they claim they legitimately beat? The story doesn’t make any sense. Their 
“victory” is built on a house of cards that they are trying desperately to protect with this 
childish propaganda. 
 

Now, here’s the real question. If they think the battle is still going (which they 
clearly do), why have so many of us given up? The fight is still raging! 
 

Right now I am fighting against Hobbs and Fontes’ vindictive lawyers as well as an 
activist judicial system that is trying to punish the Election Integrity movement with 
radical an punitive sanctions.  
 

We must stop them now or Election Integrity will die in Arizona. Donate $25, $50, 
$100 or more to help us fight these unjust and punitive sanctions that will destroy 
the Election Integrity movement! 

 

STAND WITH ELECTION INTEGRITY  

 

 

FIGHT THE PROPAGANDA  

 

 

We must not let Hobbs and Fontes to collude with an activist court system to destroy 
Election Integrity. I need you to help me now. There is no time to lose! 
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Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 

  

 
 

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | Website 
 

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY FINCHEM FOR SECRETARY OF STATE 
 

All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
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